
THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: December 16, 2025 

TO: Todd Gloria, Mayor, City of San Diego 

Joe LaCava, Council President, City of San Diego 

FROM: Ada Rodriguez, Chair, Commission on Police Practices 

via Bart Miesfeld, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Forwarding of the 2025 Commission on Police Practices Semi-
Annual Report 

Dear Mayor Gloria, 

On behalf of the Commission on Police Practices, we are pleased to forward the 
Commission’s 2025 Semi-Annual Report covering the period from January through 

June 2025. This report reflects the Commission’s continued commitment to 
transparency, accountability, and community engagement. 

Key highlights include: 

• Completion of 113 case reviews with updated statistical accuracy.
• Robust outreach efforts reaching over 1,600 community members across 41

events.
• A 35% increase in digital engagement across our communication platforms.

• Policy recommendations and committee work that reflect thoughtful

collaboration and responsiveness to community needs.

We appreciate your continued support and look forward to working together to 

advance public trust and effective oversight. 

Respectfully, 

Bart Miesfeld 

Chair, Interim Executive Director, 

Commission on Police Practices Commission on Police Practices 
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